CHARLOTTE CHELANG'AT

Phone: (+254) 729648749

Nairobi, Kenya

Github: https://github.com/glasses-png

Portfolio: https://charlotte-portfolio.netlify.app/

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/charlotte-chelangat-293915180/

Email: cchelangat16@gmail.com

Personal statement

A Full Stack Web developer, competitive programmer and an open source enthusiast who is highly passionate about building fast, creative applications and writing beautiful code.

Highlighted Software Applications

Assets Inventory Management System- Scrum master, Full stack Software developer August 2020-September 2020

URL: https://assets-inventory.herokuapp.com/

This is an asset inventory system that enables an organization to keep track of all the assets and their state, to ensure easy identification of any asset which needs repair or purchase.

 Worked on manager models where a manager can locate, approve and decline asset request.

GitHub-Search- Full stack developer

April 2020

URL: https://glasses-png.github.io/GitHub-search/user-profile

This is an Angular CLI application that allows a user to enter a GitHub username into a form, submit it, and see names and descriptions of that person's public repositories. A person can also look for repositories.

• Designed the UI using Angular, focusing on the simplicity and structure principles.

Technical skills

Strong: HTML, CSS, Javascript, Python(Flask and Django) and Angular.js.

Experienced: React.js and Vue.js

Personal Skills

- Professionalism; conscientious go-getter who is highly organized, dedicated, and committed to professionalism.
- Adaptability; highly adaptable, mobile, positive, resilient, patient risk-taker who is open to new ideas.
- Teamwork; resourceful team player who excels at building trusting relationships with customers and colleagues.

Employment History

Junior Front End Developer, Soop- Restaurant Management Platform, Nairobi Kenya Oct 2020- December 2020

Responsibilities:

- Use markup languages like HTML to create user-friendly web pages
- Maintain and improve website
- Optimize applications for maximum speed
- Collaborate with back-end developers and web designers to improve usability
- Create quality mockups and prototypes
- Help back-end developers with coding and troubleshooting
- Ensure high quality graphic standards and brand consistency
- Stay up-to-date on emerging technologies

Front Desk Receptionist, Kenya National Library, Nakuru Kenya June 2018- July 2019 Responsibilities:

- Receiving guests
- Answering phone calls
- Managing mails
- Organize meetings
- Secretarial support
- Reception area maintenance

Academic Qualification

Moringa School January 2020-September 2020 Software Engineering Immersive, Fullstack Web Specialization

Rift Valley Institute of Science and Technology September 2015- November 2018 Diploma in Information Technology

Kericho Day Secondary School 2011-2014 Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education

References

References available on request.